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From: Rachel Ducker 
Date: Monday, 16 August 2021 at 6:04 PM 
To: 
Cc: Fast Track Consenting <fasttrackconsenting@mfe.govt.nz>, 

Subject: Silverlight Studios Accommodation 

Hi Scott, 

I am preparing a briefing on your application and I wondered if you can get back to me tomorrow morning to clarify 
these issues: 

 Apartment numbers (rather than bedrooms). There seem to be different figures in different documents. We
will be saying approximately so is it correct to say 300?

 Time savings. Can you estimate how much faster this process will be than standard RMA processes? (i.e.
time savings without notifications and appeals which may occur under the RMA).

 Funding. Whether Avarium Investments are funding the accommodation or is this funded by another
party?  If so can you please confirm that we can use the same letter you provided previously.

If the Minister decides to progress the project to consult with local authorities, Ministers and other parties we will 
most likely ask you some more information about job numbers attributable to this specific project (rather than the 
whole studio project) but we don’t need that at this stage. 

Thanks 

Rachel Ducker  

Senior Analyst | Kaitātari Matua 

Fast Track Consenting  

Ministry for the Environment | Manatū Mō Te Taiao 

 | mfe.govt.nz 

Ministry staff work flexibly by default. For me, this means you may receive an email outside of usual 

working hours – this works for me. Please respond at a time that is convenient for you. 
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